

Bianca Thornton

From: Bronwyn Smith
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 2:14 PM
To: Bianca Thornton
Subject: Exhibition of Modification Request for Genesis Waste Management Facility MOD 6

Hi Bianca,

Thank you for forwarding the above proposal to the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) for consideration.

After reviewing the relevant documents, OEH's Greater Sydney Planning Team has concluded that the matter does not contain biodiversity, natural hazards or Aboriginal cultural heritage issues that require a formal OEH response. We have no further need to be involved in the assessment of this project.

Please note that OEH Heritage Division may respond separately.

Kind Regards
Bronwyn



Bronwyn Smith
Senior Project Officer
Greater Sydney Branch
Communities and Greater Sydney
Division

10 Valentine Ave, Parramatta 2150
PO Box 644, Parramatta 2124
T 9873 8604
Bronwyn.smith@environment.nsw.gov.au